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To: Irving, Heather (Para-Orl-TX) <irvingh@gtlaw.com>

' Subjgr{-t: RE: Missing filing - Please help

% ©
*EXTERNALTO GT*  ®

Good Moraing, can be file with 10-29-19 file date need new cover with money.

A From: igringh@gtlaw.com <irvingh@gtlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Scott, Tyrone K. <Tyrone.Scott@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: Missing filing - Please help

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

I have been faxing and faxing this but get no response. Can someone help? | re-faxed my Articles in October
when | got the initial rejection letter and everything locked clear and legible on my end. Our client would like to
file the annual report and an amendment to the Articles, but we need a Document Number.

HELP!

Thank you

Heather irving, FRP

e T S Basgdegal, Assistant to joel Maser, Travis Welker
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 450 So. Orange Avenue, Suite 650 | Orlando, FL 32801
Tel 407.418.2394 | Direct Fax 407.650.8411
wvinghetlaw. com | www. gtiaw.com

[q) GreenbergTraurig | S0

ALBANY - AMSTERDAM - ATLANTA - AUSTIN - BOSTOM - CHICAGO - DALLAS - DELAWARE - DENVER - FORT LAUDERDALE - HOUSTON - LAS

VEGAS - LONDON" - LOS ANGELES - MEXICO CITY- - MIAMI - NEW JERSEY + NEW YORK - ORANGE COUNTY -+ ORLANDQ - PALM BEACH

COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA - PHOENIX - SACRAMENTO - SAN FRANCISCO - SHANGHAI - SILICON VALLEY - TALLAHASSEE - TAMPA - TEL AVIV™ - TYSONS
CORNER - WARSAW. - WASHINGTON, D.C. - WHITE PLAINS

"QPFRATES AS GREEMNBERG TRAURIG MAHER LLP .OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG, 5.C. “A BRANCH OF GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A., FLORIDA, USA -OPERATES AS
GRELNBERG TRAURIG GRZESIAK SP.K,

STRATEGIC ALLIANCE WITH AN INDEPENDENT LAW FIRM

NILAN - ROME

I vou are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email. please delete i,
notily us immediately at postmasterf@@atlaw.com. and do not use or disseminate the information.




. Scott, Tyrone K.

e I
From: irvingh@gtlaw.com
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 1:37 PM
To: Scott, Tyrone K.
Subject: RE: Missing filing - Please help
Attachments: 2866_001.pdf

:  EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Tyrone, here is a new cover sheet and Articles.

Most important is the old filing date (10/28/19) and then 'l go file an annual report when we have a P19 Document
Number.

Thank you !l

Heather trving
GO7 S 2364

From: Scott, Tyrone K. <Tyrone.Scott@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 1;17 PM

To: Irving, Heather {Para-Orl-TX) <irvingh@gtlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Missing filing - Please help

Tre arcount was not charge.

From: irvingh@gtlaw.com <irvingh@gtlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 1:15 FM

To: Scott, Tyrone K, <Tyrone Scott@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Missing filing - Please help

i  EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

We already paid the filing fee with the first filing. If | generate another one it will charge another formation fee.

Heather Irving

A07 11E 2392

From: Scott, Tyrone K. <Tyrone,Scott@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 1:14 PM
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION = o [
OF AT L]
Red de Corazones, Inc, = = O
(a Florida Not for Profit Corporaiion) <
[op)

ARTICLE L
NAME
The nime of the corpuration shall be "Red de Corazones, Ine.” (haceinefer referred to g3 the

“Corpertien ).

ARTICLE 1.
PRINCHPAL QFFICE
The street address und mailing eddress of the principal office is 2831 South Beyshore Drive
Unit 707, Miarai, Floride 33133,

ARTICLE (1.
FURPORY

‘The Carporation is orpanized and opuratud exclusively tor charitable and eduentional purposes
within the meaning of Secilon 307 (ej(3) of the Interngl Reverue Code of 1956, as amesded (the
“Canle™), o the catrasputkiing provision of any future federsl 1x code. Notwithstanding sy uiher
provision of these Articlss, this Corporation shall not engage in eny activilics Or eXerSise dy POWCrs
Wat wre not 1o Turthernnee of the purpuses of this Corporition, und the Corporutiun slud] ot esiry 50
any other gotivities not permitied o be curricd on by @ corperation exempt Trom fedvrat inuome (e
under Sectien S01{c)(3) of the Code, or the corresponding provision of amy furure federal tux code.

ARTICLE YV.
NUMBER-AND MANNER OF BLECTION OF DIECTORS

The number and the manner in which the directors are elecied or appointed shall be as stated
in the Dylaws of the Corperition, provided that there shall be at teust three (3} direciors.
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~ ARTICLEY,
(NITIAL BOARD Q1 DIRECTOKS

The numes and addresses of the initial Bosrd of Dircctors are as follows:

Thessa Navarro-Grau 17141 Collins Avenue #2501 Sunny
1sles, Florida 33160

Juan Luis Calisto Aguire 2821 South Bayshore Drive Unit 707
Minmi, Florida 33133

Mariano {1osa Derpgan 6130 S Dadeland Blvd #1400 Mism,
Flotidu 33155

ARTICLE V1.
MEMBERS

The menibers, if any, and quatificetions of the members shall be as stated in the Bylaws of
the Corgorution,

ARTICLE V1L
LIMETATIONS
A. No part of the et eamirgs of the Comporation shall inure to the benefit vl or be
distributeble o its Jitectors, uTicers, o other privale persens, except that the Corporation shall he

authonized and empowered 0 pay ressongble compeasition 107 cervicey rendersd and (o make
pyenents gnd distributions in furtherance of the pumposes sét forth in Agticle Bl hergaf.

H. Ne substantiel part of the activities of the Corporagen shall consist of the warrying on
of propagund, or stherwise e pting 1o influonce kegislation, The Corpuration shall not paricipale
. or imervene in (including the publishing o distributing of stuteinents), uny political camptizn an
helydtof oF it opposition t uny candidate for public office.

C. Motwithstanding any other provision of these Amicles, this Corporation sfish not.
except 10 a0 insubstantiat degroo, cnpage in uny SClivities OF exercise uny powers thet are not in
rAherance of e parpases of this Corporation, und the Corperntion shail not carry on any othe
activities not permitied to be cartied on (2) by @ coTperalicn cxemx tromt federu! nvome tex under the
Code Section $01{)3), or the vorresponding srovision of any future Uniled Stetes internal revenue
Ly, wr (LY by @ corporatiog, contributions to which ure deductible under the Code Section PIG2)
or ihe corteepinding provision of wy futare United States intsenal revenue law,

ARTICLE VHL
LIMITATION ON LIARILITY
To e firllest exfent pesnifted by Sections G07 and 617, Florida Stutates, uy now wn cficct or
g5 gy hereafter be umended, no diector of e Corporation shall be personally Hable w the
Corporation for monctary damnges for any breach of tidociary duly as o direcion; pooyided, fsever,

ACTIVE 380375747
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such relief from lisbility shell not apply in any instance where suen relief is inognyistent with uny
provision of the Code rpplicable to corporations aescribed in Section $01(¢)(3) ol the Code.

ARTICLE IX.

INITIAL REGISTERED OFFICK AND AGHNT
Te Corporation’s Registered Office tn the Staw of Florida is 10 bo locuted ut 2831 South
ttavshore Urive Unit 707, Miami, Florida 33133; und, the Registered Agent in charge of such
Registered OMTice is Juan Luls Calisio Aguiire.

ARTICLE X.
INSTRIBUTION ON DISSOLETION

Unon thy dissolution or winding up of this Carporation, its asseis remuining after paymeni, ar
nrovision for payment, of &) debis und linbilitics of the Corporation, shall be distibuted w a net-for-
orchit fund, foundation, or carporation which is orgunized and opensted exelusively for cheritable
purposes and which has estublished s tax-sxempt statug under.Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, o
sorresponding pravisions of any subsequent federnl tax laws. Any such astets not 50 distributed shall
be distributed by o court of competent jurisdiction of the county In which the principal office of the
Caorporation is then foceled, sxcltsively for such purposes or (o such organization oF orgaairations, as
cair) caurt shel! determing, which are organized sod operated exclusively for such purpeses.

ARTICLE X1.
INCURIORATOR

The name of the sole incorporator of the Corporation is Travis M. Walker, =/a Greenberg
Treorig, P.A,, 40t East Las Olas Boulevard, Fort Lauderdaiz, Florida 23301,

The undersigned exeoutes these Articles of Incorporation of Red dg Corazones. thiszeA tylay
ST 2019, e

s ——
Ty T - N

TRAVIE R WATLILR, Hicorporamor—

ADTIVE 46837574v2
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CONSENT OF REGISTERED AGENT
QF
Rod de Corazones, Tac,

The undersipned, Juan Luis Calisio Aguiree, having been named sy regisiered agent o
dew of process for Ked de Corazanes, fric., a Florida Net for Profit Corporativn, st the
ad in the foregoing Artictes of Incorporstion, hereby weoepty the appeiniment as

place designatid
registered ngent and agrees to act in this capacily. The undersigned further agrees (o camply with

(e provisions of all sialutes relatiag to the proper and conmpiete performance of the undersigned’s
dutics us registered agent, and the undersigned ls familiue with and accepts the obligglions uiihe

position of cegistered agent.

accenl sery

Huving been named a5 cegfyiered ajrens fo eceept service of process for the above stated

corporation at the p!/aé'e iegiynaied In this certificate, [ am familicr witlc and necept the
{

uppointmend as vegisterid fgent and apree io act in this capacliy i /
T R R -
- e T ¥y Yon 2ol ol o dn / LA
e - .,)L;h"\f (Lo Ceneti & i : /
e o — M — —_— S
Required Signasre ol Registerad Agen: Date / {

/

! submil this document and afflem thet the facts stated hereln are trie. I am aware that any
Sfuise information submitted in a doenuignt 1o the Depariment of Stafe constitules o third
degpree felonp dy provided for i 5,81 7.155, F.S.

Lo /'/ w5 Sy 1=
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